
November 20th, 2023

Hernando County Board of County Commissioners

20 N. Main Street # 460, Brooksville, Florida 34601

Re: Variance application by Drew Moyer for Key # 1486305

Dear Hernando County Commissioners,

At the beginning of this year of 2023, I tried to obtain property insurance for an out building on an
otherwise vacant land parcel adjacent to the main parcel upon which my dwelling is situated. Both
parcels are owned. I was informed by my insurance carrier, that because the outbuilding is located on a
technically vacant parcel, it was unable to be insured. However, if the building was a dwelling, then
insurance could be written. Thus began my quest to convert my outbuilding to a single family residence.

The building in question is a 24’ x 36’ concrete block and stucco building, built high and dry on a stem
wall, and was built in 2005 under Permit # 1174592, of which the original permit card issued in 2005
remains in my possession. All construction codes in effect at the time were strictly followed, and all
inspections were performed and satisfied. A Certificate of Occupancy was issued in 2008 allowing
electric service fromWREC to be connected, and the building to be energized.

This building has within the last year of 2023 been recertified by a professional engineer to meet the
latest 2020 120MPH wind code revisions. At the behest of the Hernando County Building Department
(HCBD) and upon application for a building permit in May of 2023, new engineered and stamped
drawings were produced, at significant expense to myself, to verify that all existing building components
and cladding were still code compliant and bore current Florida Product Approval Codes. Said stamped
and engineered plans were then examined by a HCBD plans examiner along with new Energy Load
Calculations, and were deemed acceptable for issuance of a permit to allow conversion from a Non
residential Farm Building to a Single Family Residence. However, upon permit application review by
Hernando County Zoning, email sent to me on Sept. 25th, 2023 notified me of “application comments”.
Specifically, those comments were “APPROVED NO CHANGE IN SETBACKS OR FOOT PRINT”. Then on
Sept. 26th, 2023 another email arrived stating the following: “APPROVED NO CHANGE IN SETBACKS OR
FOOT PRINT NOT APPROVED”. Copies of these emails have been included in my variance application
packet. I visited the Hernando County Zoning Department in person on Sept. 27th, 2023 seeking
clarification and spoke with Jackie. She informed me that I needed this variance and was quite helpful
with making my application. That’s how I am here writing all of you today.

In an effort to illustrate the hardship that brings me before your council today, I have attached a
topographic map produced by Procivil 360, of the parcel adjacent and to the east of my parcel. It is from
this adjacent parcel that high stormwater runoffs are produced due to the abrupt elevation change of
70’, from 135’ of elevation near the north eastern boundary of my parcel, to greater than 205’ of
elevation at the eastern boundary of the adjacent parcel, some 1320’ distant. In my attempt to
overcome this hardship, I located my detached garage building at the highest point on my property that
was available. No setback issues existed in 2008 when construction was completed and a certificate of
occupancy was issued. However, recently boundary location issues have come into question. Rather than



contest a few feet of boundary, I would rather take a path of less resistance seeking this variance in
hopes of satisfying those for whom concerns exist.

Thus, I come to you this day trusting in your wisdom that this application for a setback variance is both
good for the neighborhood in so far as it promotes low density and low impact growth within our
county, and is justly deserved by this long time property owner of nearly 30 years, due to the hardship
endured, and who seeks nothing more than to be in compliance with Hernando County Ordinances,
building, and zoning codes.

Thank you, Hernando County Commissioners, for your service to our community.

Sincerely,

Drew Moyer
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APPLICATION REVIEW COMMENTS

Date:

MOYER DREW1468108Application:

09/26/2023

Department:  ZONING DEPT

                            APPLICATION REVIEW COMMENTS

Your application has been distributed to the following reviewing agencies for          
compliance with development codes and regulations:   BUILDING DEPARTMENT, ZONING DEPT

You will receive separate notification of each agency's comments. Please be sure you   
have received all comments from all agencies before you resubmit. Please contact the   
reviewer listed below for questions on their review.

To facilitate completion of the review and issuance of your permit, please provide:
(1)A written response letter addressing each comment
(2)Revised plans addressing any necessary changes. 
(3)Any additional documentation as requested in review comments

Comments of the most current plan review are listed below.

Reviewed By: BROOKSVILLE ZONING

Comments:

Phone #: (000) 000-0000 (000) 000-0000Fax #:

Review Agency: BROOKSVILLE ZONING

Reported on: 09/25/2023  **PRINTED**

APPROVED NO CHANGE IN SETBACKS OR FOOT PRINT

Reported on: 09/26/2023  **CORRECTED**

APPROVED NO CHANGE IN SETBACKS OR FOOT PRINT

NOT APPROVED
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